
 

AGENDA 
MANDAN CITY COMMISSION 

FEBRUARY 4, 2014 
ED “BOSH” FROEHLICH MEETING ROOM, 

MANDAN CITY HALL 
5:30 P.M. 

www.cityofmandan.com 
 

 
 

 
A. ROLL CALL:  

1. Roll call of all City Commissioners. 
 
B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
C. PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS; 

 
D. MINUTES: 

1. Consider approval of the minutes from the January 21, 2014 Board 
of City Commission meeting. 

 
E. PUBLIC HEARING: 

 
F. BIDS: 

1. Consider for approval the award of the Concrete and Asphalt 
crushing project at the Landfill to Kraemer Trucking and 
Excavating, Inc. 

 
G. CONSENT AGENDA: 

1. Consider approval of the following Exemptions/Abatements: 
i. Disabled Veteran Exemption – DuWayne Houn 
ii. Complete Reassessment of Property – Duane Wilhelm 
iii. Remove Partial Value due to Demolished Bldg. – 

Developers, LLC 
iv. Assessor Error: Remove Structure Value due to Fire 

Damage to Mobile Home – Jared Ohlhauser 
 

H. OLD BUSINESS: 
 

I. NEW BUSINESS: 
1. Consider for approval the Advertisement for Bids for the Mandan 

Water Meter Improvements Project. 
2. Consider approval of Administering a Deadline for Street 

Improvement District Requests. 
 
J. RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 
 
K. OTHER BUSINESS: 
 

 

  

http://www.cityofmandan.com/government/agenda.html


Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

February 4, 2014 
Page 2 of 2 

 
L. FUTURE MEETING DATES FOR BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS: 

1. February 18, 2014 – 5 p.m. start 
2. March 4, 2014 
3. March 18, 2014 
 

M. ADJOURN 
 
 
 

Public Communication  
A scheduled time for public participation has been placed on the agenda at 
Mandan City Commission meetings. The Board desires to hear the viewpoints of 
citizens throughout the City. Individuals wishing to address the Board are 
encouraged to make arrangements with the Board President or the City 
Administrator prior to the meeting. Comments should be made to the Board and 
not to individuals in the audience and be related to City operations and programs. 
The Board will not hear personal complaints against any person connected with 
the City. If a citizen would like to add a topic to the agenda, arrangements must 
be made in advance with the City Administrator or Board President. The Board 
reserves the right to eliminate or restrict the time allowed for public participation. 
The Board requests that comments are limited to three (3) minutes or less. 
Groups of individuals addressing a common concern are asked to designate a 
spokesperson. 
 
Departmental planning meeting will be held the Monday prior to the Commission meeting, all 
Commissioners are invited, noon, former Morton County Library Room. Please notify the city 
administrator by 8:30 a.m. that Monday if you plan on attending. If more than two commissioners 
plan on attending, proper public notice must be given. 

 
 
 
 
 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of January 21, 2014 

Page 1 of 3 

 The Mandan City Commission met in regular session at 5:00 p.m. on January 21, 

2014 in the Ed “Bosh” Froehlich Room at City Hall, Mandan, North Dakota.   

Commissioners present were Van Beek, Tibke, Rohr, Frank, and Braun.  Department 

Heads present were Finance Director Welch, City Attorney Brown, City Administrator 

Neubauer, Director of Public Works Wright, Fire Chief Nardello, Business 

Development/Communications Director Huber, Planning & Engineering Director 

Froseth, Planner Decker, Assessor Shaw, and Building Official Lalim.  Absent:  Police 

Chief Bullinger. 

 

B.         APPROVAL OF AGENDA:   Commissioner Tibke motioned to approve the 

Agenda as presented.  Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  The motion received 

unanimous approval of the members present. The motion passed.   

 

C.         PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS:  Mayor Van Beek invited anyone to come 

forward to address items on the Agenda.  A second announcement was made to speak for 

or against items on the Agenda.  Seeing none, this portion of the Public Communications 

was closed.   

 

D. MINUTES: 

1.          Consider approval of the following minutes from the Board of City Commission 

regular meeting held January 7, 2014. Commissioner Tibke moved to approve the 

minutes as presented. Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  The motion received 

unanimous approval of the members present. The motion passed.   

 

E.         PUBLIC HEARING: 

 

F.         BIDS: 

 

G.        CONSENT AGENDA 

1.         Consider approval of monthly bills. 

2.         Consider approval of the pledge of securities reports as required by 

 NDCC 21-04. 

3.        Consider the designation of depositories for the City’s public funds as required by 

NDCC 21-04. 

4.        Approval of Safe Routes o School Decision Document 

5.        Consider annual leave carryover allowance for Planning & Engineering Project 

Manager Fettig. 

6.        Consider the approval of plans and specifications, Engineer’s Report and 

authorize the call for bids for 2014 Municipal Sidewalk Improvement Project 2014-11. 

7.       Consider approval of Class D1 liquor license for Tri-Energy Corporation (Cenex) 

at 4426 Memorial Highway. 

8.       Consider approval of Sunday openings for Tri-Energy Corporation for Feb. 9, 

2014 to June 29, 2014. 

9.       Consider ad for sale of Wastewater Treatment Plant dredging machine. 

10.     Consider approval of the Homestead Credit Abatements. 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of January 21, 2014 

Page 2 of 3 

11.     Consider approval of abatements for (i) Complete Reassessment of property - 

Terry Haluzak, Sr. (ii) Missed 2-year exemption – Assessor Error – Travis Ben Bird. 

12.     Consider approval of Special Sunday openings for Mandan Eagles for Feb, 23, 

2014 & March 2, 2014. 

13.    Consider games of chance for Dick Ressler Cattle Loss Benefit at Kist Livestock 

Auction from January 25, 2014 through May 7, 2014.  

 

Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  Commissioner 

Braun seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner 

Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van 

Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

H.        OLD BUSINESS: 

 

I.          NEW BUSINESS: 

1.         Request for Qualifications for Engineering Services for design of federally funded 

street improvement projects. Planning & Engineering Director Froseth reviewed with the 

Board a request allowing the Engineering Department to advertise for engineering 

services for federally funded street improvement projects.  He stated that the City of 

Mandan has been approved by the ND Department of Transportation, Local Government 

Division, to construct three street improvement projects in 2014.  Over eighty percent of 

the cost will be funded by the Urban Roads Program through NDDOT.  He explained that 

it is necessary that these types of projects must go through the NDDOT bidding process.  

The Engineering Department is requesting to hire a consultant to design these projects.  

That cost will be included in the overall projected cost that will be part of the 20% local 

share.  There are City funds in place to cover the design costs involved.  He reviewed the 

timeline of events for this project which is anticipated to begin January 24, 2014 with a 

completion date of October 31, 2014.  He recommended approval for the advertisement 

of Request for Qualifications as presented.  This project will include 9
th

 Avenue NE  

from Main Street to 5
th

 Street. 

 

Commissioner Tibke moved to approve the advertisement of Request for Qualifications 

for Engineering Services for three (3) street improvement projects.  Commissioner Rohr 

seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: 

Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Van Beek:  

Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

2.         Consider appointment to the Mandan Progress Organization Board of Directors. 

City Administrator Neubauer stated that the Mandan Progress Organization (MPO) 

Bylaws indicate that a representative from the City of Mandan shall sit on that Board.  He 

stated that in the past he has been appointed by the Commission to be the City’s 

representative.  Recent MPO board elections were held and Mayor Van Beek, 

Commissioner Rohr, and Administrator Neubauer would be considered Board members.  

In addition, Ellen Huber serves as an ex-officio member of the MPO Board.  He 

commented that is a large number of Mandan City representatives that sit on that Board.  

He recommended that Mayor Van Beek be the City’s appointed Commissioner on the 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of January 21, 2014 

Page 3 of 3 

MPO Board of Directors.  He volunteered to sit in on meetings when Mayor Van Beek 

would not be able to attend.   

 

Commissioner Tibke moved to appoint Mayor Van Beek to the MPO Board of Directors 

to serve as the City of Mandan’s appointee.  Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.   

The motion received unanimous approval of the members present. The motion passed.   

 

J.        RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 

 

K.       OTHER BUSINESS  

Mayor Van Beek announced the following: 

 

1.         The Mandan Progress Organization is turning “21”.  He extended an invitation to 

everyone to join the MPO on January 27, 2014, at the Seven Seas Event Center.  An 

RSVP is required by January 22
nd

.  Please call (701) 751-2983 or contact Kristen Haug at 

the Mandan Progress Organization or via email kristinhaug@ mandanprogress.org.   

 

2.        Wednesday, January 22, 2014, 5:30 – 7:30 p.m. at the Mandan City Hall, Ed 

“Bosh” Froehlich Room, a public meeting is scheduled on the Long Range 

Transportation Plan for Bismarck/Mandan for 2015 thru 2040.  

 

There being no further actions to come before the Board of City Commissioners, 

Commissioner Tibke moved to adjourn the meeting at 5:13p.m. Commissioner Frank 

seconded the motion.  The motion received unanimous approval of the members present. 

The motion passed.  

 

   

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 

 

 Arlyn Van Beek,  

President, Board of City 

Commissioners 
 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: To consider the award of bid for concrete and asphalt crushing at the 

landfill. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: On January 14, 2014 bids were opened for the crushing of 

concrete and asphalt at the Landfill.  Three bids were opened with Kraemer Trucking and 

Excavating, Inc. and JMAC Resources submitted identical, low bids. Under the advice of 

Attorney Brown, a coin flip between the two low bidders occurred on January 21, with Kraemer 

Trucking and Excavating, Inc. winning the bid. 

 

We do the crushing to make the oversized chunks into usable material, to be used as road base, 

material for water break repairs and temporary road surface during winter months, and material 

that can be sold to contractors for similar use.  This material is much in demand and we will not 

have any trouble selling this material.  This material is taken at the landfill at no charge, solely 

for recycling, saving space in our inert landfill.  We are charging $12/ton. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Bid Tab 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: $50,000 has been approved for the 2014 Budget for crushing.   

 

STAFF IMPACT: N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW: N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Recommend to award the Concrete and Asphalt Crushing Project to 

Kraemer Trucking and Excavating, Inc. for the amount of $50,000. 

 

MEETING DATE: February 4, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: January 30, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Public Works 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jeff Wright, Public Works Director 

PRESENTER: Jeff Wright, Public Works Director 

SUBJECT: Consider for approval the award of the Concrete 

and Asphalt crushing project at the Landfill to 

Kraemer Trucking and Excavating, Inc. 

 

  

Bids No. 1  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: February 4, 2014 

Subject: Consider for approval the award of the Concrete and Asphalt crushing project at 

the Landfill to Kraemer Trucking and Excavating, Inc. 

Page 2 of 2 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  Move to award the Concrete and Asphalt Crushing Project to Kraemer 

Trucking and Excavating, Inc. for the amount of $50,000. 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a 50% disabled veteran exemption for 

the year 2013. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Mr. Houn meets all criteria according to North 

Dakota Century Code 57-02-08 (20)(b) to receive a 50% disabled veteran exemption. 

 

This property is also known as Lot 6, Block 4, Terra Vallee 1st Addition at 2605 11
th

 Ave 

NW on Parcel #7551. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   Application.   

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Approximately $775 for the year 2013.  Please note that this amount 

is reimbursed by the State and the City is not actually losing any revenue. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approval to receive a 50% disabled veteran exemption for the 

year 2013. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I recommend a motion to approve the applications from Mr. 

Houn to receive a 50% disabled veteran exemption for the year 2013 by meeting all 

criteria according to North Dakota Century Code 57-02-08(20)(b). 

 

MEETING DATE: February 4, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: January 27, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing Dept 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Shirley Shaw, City Assessor 

PRESENTER: Shirley Shaw, City Assessor 

SUBJECT: Disabled Veteran Exemption for DuWayne Houn 

 

 

  

Consent No. 1i 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: February 4, 2014 

Subject: Disabled Veteran Exemption for DuWayne Houn 

Page 2 of 4 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: February 4, 2014 

Subject: Disabled Veteran Exemption for DuWayne Houn 

Page 3 of 4 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: February 4, 2014 

Subject: Disabled Veteran Exemption for DuWayne Houn 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 
 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a reduction in the structure value for the 

2013 year due to re-assessment that was made. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:    

  

ATTACHMENTS:    Abatement form 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   $775 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend a motion to approve to lower the true and full 

value for the 2013 year for the approved reassessed property. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  A motion to approve a reduction for the approved reassessed 

property in the 2013 year. 

 

MEETING DATE: February 4, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: January 27, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing/Bldg Inspections  

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Shirley Shaw/Assessor  

PRESENTER: Shirley/Assessor 

SUBJECT: Complete Reassessment of property–Duane 

Wilhelm 

 

  

Consent No. 1ii 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: February 4, 2014 

Subject: Complete Reassessment of property–Duane Wilhelm 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: February 4, 2014 

Subject: Complete Reassessment of property–Duane Wilhelm 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 
 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  City assessor requests to remove partial value from this 

property that was demolished in October 2013.  

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  City Assessor is requesting to remove the partial 

value of this property that was demolished in October 2013. 

 

SHORT DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT:  This building was a motel that was demolished 

in October 2013; therefore, part of the value needs to be removed. 

 

This parcel is also known as Parcel # 4155 at 4524 Memorial Hwy SE on Lot 1, Blk. 1, 

Sylvester’s Industrial Park 4
th

. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Abatement application.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  $ 1060.00  

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approval of removing the partial value of this demolished 

motel in October of 2013. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: A motion to approve removing the partial value of this 

demolished motel in October 2013. 

 

 

 

MEETING DATE: February 4, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: January 24, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing Dept. 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Shirley Shaw, City Assessor 

PRESENTER: Shirley Shaw, City Assessor 

SUBJECT: Remove Partial Value Due to Demolished 

Building – Developers LLC 

 

  

Consent No. 1iii 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: February 4, 2014 

Subject: Remove Partial Value Due to Demolished Building – Developers LLC 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider abatement on taxes for a mobile home 

due to fire that destroyed the home on July 27, 2012.  Remove structure value for 

2013. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   This parcel is also known as Parcel #5014 on Lot 

9, Block 1, Nicola’s 1
st
. 

 

Reason for abatement:  To abate the taxes on this mobile home due to a fire on July 27, 

2012 that completely destroyed the home.  Abate the taxes for 2013 year. 

  

ATTACHMENTS:    Application for abatement. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   Approximately $766 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend a motion to approve to abate the taxes on the 

mobile home for 2013 due to assessor error. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  A motion to approve to abate the taxes on the mobile home for 

2013 due to assessor error. 

 

MEETING DATE: February 4, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: January 29, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Shirley Shaw, Assessor 

PRESENTER: Shirley Shaw, Assessor 

SUBJECT: Assessor Error:  Remove Structure Value due to 

Fire Damage to  Mobile Home – Jared Ohlhauser 

 

  

Consent No. 1iv 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: February 4, 2014 

Subject: Assessor Error:  Remove Structure Value due to Fire Damage to Mobile Home – 

Jared Ohlhauser 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: February 4, 2014 

Subject: Assessor Error:  Remove Structure Value due to Fire Damage to Mobile Home – 

Jared Ohlhauser 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 
 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE: 

Consider the Advertisement for Bids for the Mandan Water Meter Improvements Project. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: 

With Board of City Commission approval, the Meter Reading Department began 

replacing old Water Meters/MXUs in 2002. Since then, approximately 2,750 old Water 

Meters/MXUs have been replaced by the Department. However, due to the lack of 

consistency and efficiency, the City is now in the process of establishing a water 

meter/reading replacement strategy for its existing water meter/reading program. The City 

currently has approximately 6,600 water meters ranging in size from 5/8” to 6” in 

diameter. The City uses its water meter readings to bill its customers for water and sewer 

usage on a monthly basis. 

 

On July 18, 2013, Advanced Engineering and Environmental Services completed a 

review evaluating the water meter/reading inventory to provide a recommended water 

meter/reading upgrade and possible replacement strategy. The purpose of the study was to 

bring consistency and efficiency to the City’s water meter reading and billing system by 

identifying incompatible radio read technology and outdated water meters. A practical 

approach includes integrating all metered users into a single, consistent data collection 

system by replacing old water meter/reading assemblies with new, compatible 

components and incorporating the data into the current or new billing software. 

 

 

 

 

MEETING DATE: February 4, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: January 30, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Finance, Meter Reading, Public Works, and Utility 

Maintenance 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Greg Welch, Finance Director 

Jeff Wright, Public Works Director 

PRESENTER: Ken Weber, AE2S 

SUBJECT: Advertisement for Bids for the Mandan Water 

Meter Improvements Project. 

 

  

New Business #1 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: February 4, 2014 

Subject: Advertisement for Bids for the Mandan Water Meter Improvements Project. 

Page 2 of 7 

 

On August 20, 2013, Advanced Engineering and Environmental Services presented the 

recommendations from the Technical Memorandum to Board of City Commissioners. 

The Board approved the recommendations and requested to enter into a Professional 

Services Agreement with Advanced Engineering and Environmental Services on 

September 3, 2013. 

 

On September 3, 2013, the Board of City Commissioners approved to enter into an 

Agreement with Advanced Engineering and Environmental Services for engineering 

services for the Project. 

 

On October 1, 2013, the Board of City Commissioners approved a Resolution authorizing 

filing of application with the North Dakota Department of Health for a Loan under the 

Safe Drinking Water Act. 

 

On November 18, 2013 the City was approved by the Industrial Commission of North 

Dakota for a Loan in the amount of $2,400,000 from the North Dakota Public Finance 

Authority’s Clean Water State Revolving Fund Program to finance the Project. The 

interest rate on the Loan is 2.0% plus a 0.5% administrative fee and the maturity date is 

September 1, 2033. 

 

The Loan will be repaid from user fees. The City is only obligated for the Loan draw 

requests. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Schedule of Project Activities 

 Opinion of Probable Cost 

 Advertisement for Bids 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:     

 The revised estimated cost of the Project ranges from $2.2M to $2.5M. 

 The City included this Project in the 2013/2014 Budgets and adjusted the Water 

and Sewer Base Rate to service the debt on the Loan. 

    

STAFF IMPACT:  

The Finance Department, Meter Reading Department, Public Works Department, and 

Utility Maintenance Department will continue to meet and monitor the progress of the 

Project until completion. 

 

LEGAL REVIEW: 

Submitted to Malcolm Brown, City Attorney, on January 30, 2014. 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: February 4, 2014 

Subject: Advertisement for Bids for the Mandan Water Meter Improvements Project. 

Page 3 of 7 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

To approve the Advertisement for Bids for the Mandan Water Meter Improvements 

Project. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

To approve the Advertisement for Bids for the Mandan Water Meter Improvements 

Project. 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: February 4, 2014 

Subject: Advertisement for Bids for the Mandan Water Meter Improvements Project. 

Page 4 of 7 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: February 4, 2014 

Subject: Advertisement for Bids for the Mandan Water Meter Improvements Project. 

Page 5 of 7 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: February 4, 2014 

Subject: Advertisement for Bids for the Mandan Water Meter Improvements Project. 

Page 6 of 7 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: February 4, 2014 

Subject: Advertisement for Bids for the Mandan Water Meter Improvements Project. 

Page 7 of 7 

 

 
 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: To consider the approval of administering a deadline for Street 

Improvement District Requests. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: At the end of the 2013 construction season, six street 

improvement district projects did not meet their contractual completion deadlines. Of these six 

projects, one was bid in May, one in June, two in July, and two in August. Each project had its 

own set of conditions. However, a reoccurring theme was that because of the late start in 

planning, and the infrastructure construction not being completed until late summer or early fall, 

the street improvement projects were pushed back to a short window for construction. Add to 

that, the abnormally high amounts of rain the area received in September and October of 2013, 

meeting these completion deadlines was not reasonable.   

 

Our office believes that in order to promote proactive planning of this year’s projects, and to 

minimize the risk of assessment district projects not meeting contractual deadlines this season, a 

deadline for bid dates of these projects should be established. This will also ensure that the 

developers and engineers know the date they need to get their projects in for SID consideration 

this year.  

 

After some discussion internally and with local engineering firms, we decided to choose July 1
st
 

2014 as the date for which the projects would need to be bid by to participate in a SID. The July 

1
st
 date would require that the plans and specs be approved at or before the June 3

rd
 city 

commission meeting. As always, developers would still have the option to build their streets 

outside of a lot assessed SID, if they so choose and would not be bound by this deadline.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: None 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: Minimal   

 

STAFF IMPACT: Minimal 

 

MEETING DATE: February 4, 2014 

PREPARATION DATE: January 31, 2014 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Planning and Engineering 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth 

SUBJECT: Consider approval of Administering a Deadline for 

Street Improvement District Requests 

 

  

New Business No. 2  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: February 4, 2014 

Subject: Consider approval of Administering a Deadline for Street Improvement District 

Requests 

Page 2 of 2 

 

LEGAL REVIEW: All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for 

his review. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve of administering a bid date deadline for assessed Street 

Improvement District projects of July 1
st
 2014 for 2014 projects.  

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve of administering a bid date deadline for assessed 

Street Improvement District projects of July 1
st
 2014 for 2014 projects. 

 


	Agenda February 4, 2014
	Minutes January 21, 2014
	Bid for Crushing Project 2014
	Disabled Veteran Exemption for DuWayne Houn
	Complete Reassessment of Property - Duane Wilhelm
	Remove Partial Value Due to Demolished Building - Developers LLC
	Assessor Error: Remove Structure Value due to Fire Damage to Mobile Home - Jared Ohlhauser
	Advertisement for Bids for Mandan Water Meter Improvements Project
	Administering a Deadline for Street Improvement District Requests



